GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake

Memo No:G02223016325IW

File No:lW-14011(19)/2/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(1)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer(West) , Irrigation & Waterways Dte.

Executive Engineer , Lower Damodar Construction Div I

Date: 15/03/2023

Subject: Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets covering total length of 446.00 M of Flood Right Embankment of Hooghly River at Purba
Basudevpur (Near 58 gate sluice at Belari)in Block-Shyampur-I, District-Howrah during 2022-23

(SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-487-2223),Project ID:- IW222374658S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets covering total length of 446.00
M of Flood Right Embankment of Hooghly River at Purba Basudevpur (Near 58 gate sluice at Belari)in Block-Shyampur-|,
District-Howrah during 2022-23 (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-487-2223) the detaits of which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets covering total length
of 446.00 M of Flood Right Embankment of Hooghly River at Purba Basudevpur (Near 58

gate sluice at Belari)in Block-Shyampur-1, District-Howrah during 2022-23 (SCHEME ID--
IW/MR/T-487-2223)

Project ID: IW222374658S000

Address : Purba Basudevpur (Near 58 gate sluice at Belari)in Block-Shyampur-|, District-Howrah.

Administrative Approval: Rs 13800000 (One Crore Thirty Eight Lakh Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme
Si No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2022-23 32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Expenditure in Flood 13800000
Schemes
Control Sector
Total 13800000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223038370FAQ0 Dated 10/03/2023.

JOI ECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2223016325IW Date: 15/03/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance department-(Group F&N)

&~

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SEHEME ID : IW/MR/T-487-2223

Name of the Main Scheme - Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets covering total length 0f4.46.00 M of
FFlood Right Embankment of Hooghly River at Purba Basudevpur (Near 58 gate sluice at Belari)in Block-Shyampur-I, District-Howrah

during 2022-23

Consists of toliowing Sub-estimates:-

S1 No.

[

Total:

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

| —
Emergent Restoration of damaged Right Embankment of Hooghly

River for a length of 75.00M by spreading of Brick Bats near f
Himangshu Mondal land at Purba Basudebpur in G.PBelari, Block-!
Block-Shyampur-I, District-Howrah under Sejberia Irrigation Sub- |
Division of Lower Damodar Construction Division.

Tendered amount (Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to tender

\Emergent Restoration of damaged Right Embankment ot Hooghly
River for a length of 65.00M by spreading of Brick Bats near Shib
Mandir at Purba Basudebpur in GG.P-Belari. Block- Block-
Shyampur-1. District-Howrah under Sejberia lrrigation Sub-
Division of Lower Damodar Construction Division

Urgent anti crosion work to fill up scour hole of Hooghly River
.Channcl to resist slope tailure by dumping of Mega Bags near
‘Basudevpur Primary School, Uttam Mondal Land, Koyel Para and
Sabuj Sangha at Purba Basudevpur in G.P- Belari, Block-
Shyampur-1. District-Howrah under Scijberia Irrigation Sub-
Division of Lower Damodar Construction Division.

Urgent Restoration ot damaged Right Embankment of Hooghly
River for a length of 55.00 Mtr. in between Nisarga House and
IShib Mandir at Purba Basudevpur in G.P-Belari, Block-Shyampur- ;
I, District- Howrah under Seijberia lrrigation Sub-Division of )
Lower Damodar Construction Division. |
Urgent Restoration of damaged Right Embankment of Hooghly
River by laying brickbats sausages for a length of 135.00 Mtr. at
Riverside at Purba Basudevpur in G.P-Belari, Block-Shyampur-1,
{District- Howrah under Seijberia Irrigation Sub-Division of Lower
Damodar Construction Division.

(Rs.)

1773328.00 51694.00
1918077.00 55990.00
3138269.00 91309.00
1829418.00 53394.00

‘ -

!

' 4751018.00 137232.00

| |

b |

| Baomogo | 389619.00
13799729.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

int Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department




